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SUMMARY

Admiral TOYODA discusses the influence of the Japanese Army 1n
politics and the implications of this influence 1n the history of
Japanese expansion, the strategy and economics of the basic Japan-
ese plan for war against the United States, the question of impli-
cation of the armed forces, and the consideration of the surrender
question at Imperial Conferences in the summer of 1945.
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TRANSCRIPT

(Admiral Ofstie)

Q. Throughout the war your positions were such that you were fully
informed on the progress of the war, on the plans and policies un-
der discussion in the Supreme Council, Imperial Headouarters, by
the General Staffs, etc.?

A., In the Jopanese Navy, the commandants of the various Fleets and
the various Naval ‘Stations, while they received instructions from
Central Headquarters regsrding operations, are not consulted on
matters of fundamental policy and therefore from the beginning of
the war'I was not consulted on those matters by the TOKYO head-
guarters,

P assume, however, that you were thoroushly familiar with the
Japanese “ar Plan; their National ‘ﬂr pollcv Top the Greater bast
ASTIA Warj; is that ‘correct?: * | |
A. I may be wrong as to the exact date, but 1 believe it was on
5 November 1941 that the Commander-in-Chief of the various Naval
Stations and minor Naval Stations were brought together in TOKYO
and were given an explanation recarding our plans for operations
*in the event of war against the UNITED STATES. No. opportunity was

" " given us, however, to make any comments on thosa plans or to sug—

gest modlflcﬁtlons.

Q. Admirel, would you say that in the prtpar tion of the b \sic war
plans there appeared to be full undurqtﬁndlng and agreement on the
part of the Army as well as the Navy? ~ - ‘

A. No, 1 regret to say that such was not th@ situstion. Because the
Army had great political power, if the Navy were to endeavor..to

get all that it desired, it would encounter certain difficulties.
Such was the situation not only durlng the war but :prior to -the be-~
glnnlnp of the war, el

Qs ' To go slightly further: as an example, when,.the bagic war plan
was changed and 1t was decided to somewhat expand the immediate
objective by going into the ALEUTIANS, SOLONMONS, MID"“AY, was that
change agreed to or given consmderatlon by the Army and a satis-
factory accord reached?¥ | * .

A. Having been in KURE at the time, I was.not in a position to have
knowledge as to the Navy's basic pollcy or thﬁ question of cooper-
ation with the Army upon such points. W

Q. But,still, when a-major chansec, such as the decision to go into
“the ALEUTIANS,*to go into the SOLOMONS and. to. PORT MORESBY, to
land on MIDWAY, was made, surely such.a matter would have b€ n rath-
er widely discussed between the scrvices,.mouldn't:it?..
Ay ©OI course, I think that discussion betwsen the services on points
of such importance took' place as a matter of course, but as I was

. not in TOKYO at the time but in KUQm, I do not know how those dis-
'];cusglong_took place ‘or Were carried out. ' Of coursé I had definite

:pbrsonal op nions of mv own- Pp_wrdlnp these ouestions' when they

. were mdde known to me, but no chdnce was given to me to forward

such oplnlons to Central Headcuarters., |

Q. Admiral, what do you consider, just briefly, were the Japanese
war aims?

A. I, or course, had an opinion of my own as to what the war aims
probably were., There was undoubtedly other opinion on the part of
the general public, and war aims as held by the Government have
been clarified; but I did not at any time give expression to what

1 considered to be the wer aim of our country. From my official
pcoltion I made no statement regarding war aims.

Qs "h2t was your understanding of the Government's position as to
war aims?
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TRANSCHIET of Interrogation (adairal TOYODa, Soemu, I.J.N.)
Ao It 1s very difficult for me to give a definite opinion of my
own as to what the Government's war aim prob bly was for the reason
that I feel now and felt at the time that the country could havc
avolded the wer if it had tried hard enough.

Q. "What steps do you think might have becen taken that were not tqk—
en that might have avoided the war?

A. Oul country nceded at the time to avoid war, thc presence'of a
strong and wise statesman who could have led the country at the
time.

There 1s great doubt in my mind as to whether the Government that
was 1n power at the beginning of the war should alone be held res-
ponsible for the way that the war storted. I wonder whether we
should not go back farther, even to the Mznchurian incident when the
sltuation in the country became such that it was virtually impos-
sible for the situation in the country as cenvisaged by out Emper-
or to be made known to the r¢st of the Yorld., I believe I wader-
stand the object of your interrogation, but there is one point upon
which I must securc understanding and that is the fact that, from
carly days, it has been my conviction that soldiers 2nd sqllors
should not -mix in politics; and that is, in faet, one of the impor-
tant points brought out in the Ewceror's rescript to the militory
and navy. Tuat has always been my conviction, that nothing can
come from combination of political and military power in one and
the same hands.

L1¢ was about the time that 1 became a Rear Aundral that the Man-
churian incident broke out, and ever since that time I n-ve been
telling my young officers my conviction on that point. For that rea-
son, although of course I .ave personal opinions regrrding this

war, I question whether it would coincide with views of others.

Iv prowudl, would not, and for that reason I uuuwot vhether an ox-
pression of my personal opinion on the various phases of the war
would be of much value to you.

Qe From an earlicr statement, however, I _athercd that you felt
the Army was very much in DOllthg, much mork so than the N-vy, 1f
the Nevy w.s at all. Is that correct? |

As I do not hestitate to state dbflnltﬁlj that sach’ was the ‘cases
namely, that the Army did participate in politics and that is not

a rccent phenomenon. It goes back considerably into the. past,
traging as far back as the MEIJI era, I can see from the way in
which the Army pl“jud 2 ﬁﬁrt even 1n the formatioh™of "the cabinets,

that the political activity of the Army tht back many years inte
the pa STta

Q. In other words, the Army had a profound 1rfLuant i S Sy
policies. Is that a correct statement? =
Re L SHINE Boe

We Di d thﬂ+ influence extend to a point where it had a direct ef-
fect upon naval operations; such, for xamplg, as pushine expan-
s10n in CuTtQIﬁ directions, using submarines to supplv troops in

the fleld, use of naval strength primarily for obijectives which

the Army selected? 1In other words, did they interfere with strict-
ly naval responsibilities?

Re In the field of military equipment I think we felt the effeet of
the Army's influence to a considsrable extent, but in matters of
operations the cooperation between the two services was qultg sat- -
isfactory, with a few exceptions perhaps, ’

Qe In the early stages of the war, what wss the opinion of the
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highest echelons as to the probable major, threat at the success of
1ts .plan? Was it from forces in CHLNA, was 1t the possibility of

the Russians coming into MANCHURIA, 'eo it wowll in the AUSTRIALIA-
NIV GUINEA. Area=-the- American forces there--or was it the UNITED
STATES forces in the east,:in the early part of the war? ’
A. Of course, as already stated, I had no part 1n the laying down
cf the war plans in central headquarters, but 1 gersonally felt
that our biggest objective was of course the Aiierican Naval and
%, Forcan |

L@

e Tuc thircat from the east or from thb sczvut’m.«;st‘p This was at the
beginning of the war when a perimeter has been established and which
-JAPAN fiuces all the way ﬂround At soxe point there was possibly
'the greatest threat.: | _

A, T felt the blngSb tbreat was . thn action of the A.erican Nzvy
fcomlmg aerdssthe -PACIFIC. -

Qv To wast Lxtent do you .consider ,that. operations of the Ani; in
~CHINA' reduced -or otherwise affcected. JAPAN'S abllity to defend her-
self from‘the 'attack from the east Wthh you mant*on°

Ao Of course I do not know much about the Aruy os such, but 1 have
always felt that it was a great mistake to try to carry on at the
samec time war against the UNITED STATES and war qgﬂlnst CHINA on

the Asiatic Continent, and I felt that we.should liquidate the war
with CHINA even-at omn sacrifice,

~If the major.threat again was from the ..erican Navy from the
@a%t Lhen the e jor responsibllity for mecting that threat rast :d with
- the Jur.nbsb.uﬂuﬁ. I Lt a foir statumbntO'_
A.' Yes, such was my opinion, and I believe that féeling ‘was shared
by the naval authorities in TOKYO Headquarters; and I have heard
that there were officers in our Nav, vho ex;ressed the opinion that
around the .time that the operations wcre balng carried on around

.+ NEIV GUINEa.that we could not carry out thase operations with

naximum success unless all the Jawwiicse a4rcralt includling those
- of the Army, were placed at the dluposal of the JﬁpéhCSGINQVE."

Dld LS gunbral situation contlnuu for a considerablé p@rlod°
1Dlu it continue after the MARSHALLS Operation, after SAIPAN, after
the PHLILLIFPINES; or was there a. change in.the relative importance
of the threat--that is, of. the UNIPED QTAT“S Nav, thrtat° Dld that
at some time become less 1mpcrtant° '

A. Ycs, taking the whole period of the war, my fbbllng is that the
CAtNel'lC i uurfqu forces were our principal threat. | That 1s not te
overlook the effect of the.UNITED. STATES air forcb, ‘but even that
was made effective only through the cooperation cf the Anmcrican
Naval T=sx Force; so while there might have been exceptions local-
ly. in isolated: spots, taking the whole area.of the PACIFIC, I think
”that the UNITED QTATVS surface forces constltuted our main threat.,

Toward the end. of: tke war, partlcularly after the loss of the
& "PHILIPPINUS,.lt became more or less clear that we could not success-
fully use our naval forces apainst the American naval forces; so
that especially Jjust prior to the conclusion of the war, we de-
cided that the onlyv way to combat the American Fleet was by what
we termed '"bleeding" operations, should Awerican forces endeavor

to make a landing eilther on JAFAN uroner--HONSHU--or on some near-
by island.

Qe In following the progress of the war as you saw it, what "would
you say, in just a few words if it can so be done, were the chief
causes for the inability of JAPAN to carry out her war aims?
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A. Oi the material 31de, the fact that our country was woefully

weak, lacking resources. On the spiritual side, I should say that
the biggest hindrance was the fact that people were not told what

this war was actually for, and for that reason they were not able

to really put themselves into the war effort.

Q. From the standpoint of the UNITED STATES, what was the principal
force you might say that resulted in Japan's inability to carry out
her war aims?

A, On the American side I should say that it was the fact that you
had adequate raw materials, bountiful resources, and tremendous pre-
duction capacity, and the fact that production plans were carried
out very much according to schedule. I recall that when I left
TOKYO to take over command of the Combined Fleet I ..ade one request
of the Nuvy Miuister, and that was the fact that he should promise
that all the ships, all the planes, and other supplies which were
promised to the Coubiied Fleet under the Nuval Pluon should be car-
ried out to the letter; that if he felt that if it was impossible

to go through with the number designated in the plan, to change the
plan. For instance, if he thought it was eoing to be difficult to
lot the Cowbined Fleet have ten planes, don't put ten planes down
but reduce that to five, but be sure to come, through with the five
planes; but as it turned out, the Navy Minister was not able to
carry out that promise, not because of lack of will to do so but
because production simplyv did not keep up with the plan,

Q. Tuien to go a little further along the same line: Jlack of pro-
duction has many causes. "hat would you ascribe the principle rea-
son for the lack of that production?

A, It is difficult to point to any one Jhinkg as the reason for fai-
lure in production because there are many and each, I think, oper-
ates to affect the others in more 6r less of a vicious circle; but
if I have to name one, 1 would point out lack of raw materials and
natural resources., It was, of course, impossible to supply our
production plants with raw materials from JAPAN proper, CHINA and
MANCHURIA. Taut was evident from the first; and it was for that
reason that our Ar.y and Nav, extended their insufficient force over
such a broad area, along battle lines all out of proportion to our
strength in men, in order to obtain raw materials from the south;
but as it turned out, that was simply taking in too mach territory:
with the strength that we had in that area.

Q. "hat was the principal reason why you couldn't get those fraw

.materlalq tu your country from the scuth?

A. Tue wain reason, I think, was that we did not have a sufficlent
number of shlps to begin wlth and such as we had, we suffered hea-

vy damage owing to your submarines and alr actlon

Qe As mijor items in the position that you.came to, what would you
say were the primary causes? ™as it the loss of shippilng, was 1t the
secvere damage to the fleet strength, was it loss of air power, was

it blockade by air and submarines, or was it bombing of the homeland?
A. Beginning this year, I think the biggest cause of fall in pro-
duction, especially in aircraft and air material, was the effect of
yvour bombing on the domestic plants--factories--in JAPAN proper;

but as regards the effects on our war strength on the whole, I think
the greatest effect was felt after all by the lack of ships and con-
scouent inability to bring material from the south, Along that line
also:there were periods in the war when there was not a lack of
material in JAPAN, but they could not be moved from one place to
another owing to the lack of transportation facilities. In other
words, various causes affected one another to bring down the gencral
fall in production. level,
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Q. Now, cénsidering all factors-=the’ lack of production and the con-
dition of the fleet and your position with respect to air strength——..
at what point in the war did you recalize the probability that-the.
war could not be successfully continued? Is there some one 'point,
some action, some operation? N R Jnt® o j 3 .
A, I felt 1t was difficult from the very beginning, but I think
what might be termed the turning point was the Battle of MIDVAY.
Our losses there had a very serilous effect upon us, together with '
the fact that we used very much fuel at that time, more than we
had éxpected would be necessary, and the effect of that was felt

ight through afterwards. ."hen I camg to Central Headquarters
as Chief of the Naval Gencral Staff this year and was informed of
thé ‘situation prevailing then with regard to aircraft, aviation

fuel, heavy oil for surface units, I rcalized more than ever then
that continuation of the war under such conditions was. extremely
diffieult. I believe the turning point, in so far as the fuel
situation was concerned--that 1is, the period after:which our fuel
situatigh became extremely acute--was our- loss of the PHILIPPINES
to your, forces;: because after that you-had control of air and sea

over Sghth ¢HINA.9nd completely cut.off our shipping lanes to the

south,

=i

Qo “h;: was,theffirst time when the movements of the fleet were
definitely restricted by lack of fuel? g Gy | e B o

A. The fleet fuel situation becamg verv.acute .early-in this year.

Our surface units were restricted even-.as to their training. ac-
tivities, and any large-scale operation requiring heavy supplies

of fuel became almost out of .the .question. : On 7-8 April of 58 DT
year when the battlesfip "YA.lATO" was sent: with a dozen or more '
destroyers into OKINA™A, we ouestioned whether there was a 50=50-
chance. Fven in getting that saquadron togcther we had . a very © <.
difficult time getting the necessary 2500 tons of fuel 0il :together;:
but it was felt that, even if there was not a 50-50 chance, notning
was to be gained by letting those ships lie idle in home waters, and
besides'it'wduld_have becen Cuntrarg to the tradition ol Uhe Japan=";
esc Navy not to have scnt them, even though~wlrcould not clearly..
perccivc”they”had'a 50-50 Chﬂncc of success. That is how .acute the
fuel situation was in.the early part. of this year, ¢ o

Qo Vhapqwas_thg_situatiOn, lets say, . .one year preceding. that? Yere
vou freée to move your [leect about ? ; L 8

A. No, I would not say that we had adequate fucl supplies a.year.
before. I took over the Combined Flect in May of the preceding

year. At that time, however, we had access 10 the.oil in BORNEC .. <«
and SUMATRA. "¢ werc able to obtain supplies directly from the %
south; so while the stock of oil was nlmost sufficient for.purposes. -
of a fle@t;ithé_diffiCulty WS inﬁtnnk;ps._jl_had{ﬁskﬁd for and '
obtained approximately 80,000 tons of tankgrs :for fleet use, but' we
began to suffer demages through submarine operations, and by the

time of the SALPsN operation, the greatest hindrance to the draft--.. .
ing Qf‘théfdperﬁtionﬁplnns'was the fact that:.we did not have suf-" @ "~
ficient tankers to support it.

Q. Agoin with regard to the SAIPAN or the !TARIANAS operation, did. .
the original A-GO Plan contemplate the usc of the fleet in defense

of  the MABIANAS? _ N % |

i. Yes, use of the fleet was included in those plans from the be-
ginning. " But’ while the possibility of your offensive against the
MARIANAS was not ignored or belittled, we thoucht the probability

would be that wour attack would be directed more against PALAU, and
that wes the reason for our adoption of the A-GO Operation Plan,

which was more to our advantage because of the shorter distance in-
volved and would eliminate the need of tankers. to some extent, which
was, as already stated, our greatest handicap--i,e., lack of suf-
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TRANSCRIPT of Interrogation (Admiral TOYOD:, Soemu,

M et1ent tankerss .

Q. But if the attacks did come to the MARIANAS, 1t was intended to
employ the fleet from the beginning? |

4. Yes, it was intended from the first that if your attack should
be dirceted toward MsRIsNaS we would have to use the fleet,

Q. Now, in coordination of the effort of the fleet and of the shore-
based air, both of which stemmed up to you, what means did you have
for quickly coordinating the operations of the two forces at SIAPAN?
n. Cuoperation between the land-based air forces and the fleet was
extremely difficult. Because of the difficulty of communication,
for the two commanders to meet on land was practically out of the
question., Staff officers were sometimes dispatched to joint meetings
and in some cases steff officers were sent from Naval General Staff
Headquarters to the headguarters of the land-bascd air forces; but
generally speaking, failure to maintain close communic~ation through-
out was one of the main difficulties in the way of adequate cooper-
ation between the two forces. Our communication method had not

been developed to the stage where, for instance, surface units could
intercept or receive messages from land-based aircraft. One reason
for the difficulty in communications was the low gfficiency of
communications ecaulpment.

Q. Now, in connection with the SHO-GO Operatlons in the defense of
the PHILIFPINES, when did you estimate that our attack there would
arrive, and did we arrive in advancc ef your estimate and with what
consequences?

A. I empected thot your attack against the PHILIPPINES vould commence
around Ausust or Se-tcwier, and my expectations 1n that respect were
correct; that is just about when the operations did begin. 1w e
gard to the A-GO Operation, we expected the attack in M-~yj; but the
sctual attack came about a month latcr, in June. I stated that 1
expected your offensive agrinst the PHILIPFINRS would commence
around August or September; that 1s not to say that we were pre-
pared at the time to meet that offensive, for the rcason that. our
forces, both Aruy and Navy, had lost practicdlly all thelr sup-=
porting aircraft at the various operatlons and it took anywhere

from four to five months to replenish the lost aircraft. Sinve the
SaIPal: Op=i~vion had taoken place in June =i Juiy, WG were not pre-
pared to start the SHO-GO Operation before Ouuuuei 01 Noveuir;

but I felt that vou would not wait that long, instead that you
would commence your operation against the PHILIFPPINES ~rou August
or Suptcmbur.

Q. In the SHO-GO Opcrations again, whot losses were you willing to
take in the fleet against what geins? In other words, what were
you prepared to trade therc--losses and goins? |

A. As already stated, our Task Force and our air squadron were not
ready for operation a2t the time that your campaign began., Ve Tell
that to take the Task Force into LEYTE w~o to tzke a big gamble;
and while it would not be accurnate to say that we were influenced
by public opinion, questions were beginning to be asked at homc as
to what the Navy was doing after loss of onc point after another
down south, such as MARIANAS -und BIAK. So witer having consulted
headruarters in TCKYO and having obtained their consent, 1t was
decided to take this gamble and to send the. whole fleet into the
PHILIPPINE Operations. A part of the fleet at the timc was 1n

home waters. That was rushed south in a hurry to take part 1in

this operation with the rest of the fleet, and it was our plan that
a part of the fleet should be used in an endeavor to draw your Task
Force up north; but since without the participation of our Combined
Flect there was no possibility of the land-based forces in the
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TRANSCRIPT of Interrogation (Admiral TOYOD:, Soemu, L.J.N.).

" PHILIPPINES rnavin, any chance against your forces at all, 1L wWas
decided to send the whole fleet, taking the gamble, I1f things went
well, we might obtain unexpectedly good results; but if the worst
should happen, there was. a chance that we would lose the entire
fleet; but I felt that that chance had to be taken.,

Q. Was the use of the northern force which you mentioned as a decoy
planned from thc beginning or was it a decision of the moment de-
pending upon conditions present? | . '

a. No, that was not a part of the basic plan.originally 1aid down,
but it was adopted when the news came that landings had begun 1n.
TEYIE, It wus fnot & parc of the original SHO-GO Operation Pi.n. .

c. about the middle of October, we .were told that certain numbers of
aircraft from;Garrier.D;visions 3 and aa—were“sent'tO-FORMOSA Lo be
land-based. . That: information was that ‘based.on? "hat was the rea='
son for, that?-- R s Al e g SF WL S Ty G g 5 L ey
Ae THe Fen304 for-bhick order wzs ‘that many of the pilots had not re-
ceived..sufficient training and th@refore,-whileitheyﬂcodld-take'off*
from carriers, were not able t6 successfully alwnys get bdack ‘to the
carriers - Tuerefore, -1t was decided to.order them to join the land-
based--force at. FORMOS:. £ : T LA b T
‘0. What was Admiral KURITA'S .aission? Was 1t G0 deastroy the Ameri-
can Task Force, or the transports, or attack the beachhead? "ot
specific mission, 2and A1lso WwWeEIre there any rastriCtioﬁstlﬁcedfon-

him by :you; vhether specific or implied, as 1O what losses he could
take there? : How far could he g0 in the operation? A0 AN S
Ao Adudr.l KURITA'S ~ission was complete destruction of the trans—
ports in LEYTE Beye In the orders there was no pestriction as to
damage that he might' take. - The situation was that, -on the afterncon:
of the Quth,,thefSccond Flect suffered considerable demace from vour -
air force, so they started to turn back while An the Soraits There=
upon I scnt aYi rorder from the Co.hined Floet worded something like
this: "advance counting on Divine aAssistance",. The meaning of that
order was, while it does not appear in. the wording of the orders,
that damage could not be 1imited or reduced by turning back, SO ad-
vance even. though the fleet should be completely lost. That was my
feeling when scnding that order; conseouently 1 ~m ‘safe in saylng
that the Second Fleect was not restricted in any way as to the damage
it mizht-sufter.: ‘

The reason for my. determinatlion when sending that .order was the

fact that should we lose in. the PHILIPPINES operations, even though
the fleet should be left, the shipping lane to the south would be
completely cut off so that the fleet, if it should come back to
Japancse waters; could not sbtain’ its fuel supply. It it should™
remain in southern wat@rs,-it‘could not receive supplies of  ammani-—
tion and arms. Tncre would be no sense in saving the fleet at the ™° |
expense of the loss of ‘the PHILIPFPINLOS. Trict wos s omy rcacon for that-
order. S L | T | Sl

Q. Tncn- why did Sfuedarsl KURITA ourd Back?  "Mab realOii-Gld he give
in his report to-you for turnine back and not havine gone into the
Guliy b £

i.  Tue Headquarters of the Coubined Fleet at the time was located
in JAaPAN, and 1in this operation, as in othcer operations, while the
Headcuarters of Cooined, Fleet indicates the gecneral aim 1n respect
to certain operation plans, questions of detail are -left to the local
commanding officers. 1T must - have been that rdmiral KURITa accilded
that to advance into the Gulf from the voint would not be productive
of the results anticipated; consecuently he decided to withdraw.
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0. Under the circumstances as they are now known, in your opinion
was that decision of KURITA to turn back a correct one?

.. Looking back on it now, I think that withdrawal was not a mis-—
take. At the time I did not have and Combined Fleet Headguarters
did not have information regarding the detalls of the engagement.
Later, when we learned thet idmiral HALSEY'S Task Force was further
south than we thought it was, I believe that Admiral KURITA then
would have been within the range of air attack from your Task

Force, so that it was not wunwise for him to have turned back at
that time,

&)

_ You would not criticise his action now 1in turning back?
. I would not ecriticize.

&O

), Considering the operation as a whole---the movement of idmiral
NISHILURA'S force through 5URIG.O and admiral KURIT..t'S through

311 BORNARDINO and the employment of Admira OZaliA in the north——
whet would yvou say was the primary cause for the lack of success
in that operation? .

.. Our weakness in air, and to that I wish to add the failure of
the operation was due also to—--really a part of the same answer——
the fact that the pilots under sdmiral OZslih were not sufficiently
trained. | '

One unexpected result of the decision to send the Second Fleet 1nto
1YTL Gulf was the appearance of the so-—called Special attack Adir
Corps. That is not to say that the Snecial Attack Corps were or-
ranized then on the spur of the moment. The matter had been talk-
ed over among members of air units, not only among staff officers
hut cven among nilots themselves. It had been under consideration
because of the feeling that the method of special attack was the
only one likely to prove successful 1n view of the insufficilent
training which most of these pillots had received. ‘.hen the news
cnme to the land air forces that the Second Fleet was being sent
into IEYT. CGulf, /dmirals OII-HI and FUKUDGC.L, in command respec-
tively of the First and Second /ir Fleets, decided that 1f the sur-
face units are taking such desperate measures we TOO must take
similarly desperate measures, and started the first operatioﬁ

of the so—called Special ittack Force. This was in some ways a
somewhat unexpected result from the entry of the Second Fleect into
TEYT .. The First and Second iiir Ileets were at. the time stationed
in the PHILIPPINEo,

Q. Vhot were the basic recsons for the failure or SuUcCCeSS of that
operation, not the Special Lttack, but the whole fleet operation?
., The fact that wc were drawn into the cneagement before we were
fully prepared, combined with insufficient training of the flect
itself ond oir weakness as already nointed out. | 1

0. You mentioned the status of the Speclal hAttack Forces there;
vwhat was their objective, the destruction of what--ships, or shore
points? Vhat was the purpose ofi the attack by the Special sttack
Corps?

L., The principal objective of the Navy's Special Attack Units was
vour aircreft carriers, while the principal objectives of the Army
Special attack Units were your Task Forces when close by, but more

vour landing polnts and transports.

(Lt. Comdr, Wilds) |
0. You referred ecarly in the conversation to the threat which you
considercd our Navy represented from the cast early in the war,

~fter JLPAN had filled in her perimeter, How would you evaluate that

thrcat ns between carriers, or surface flcet, or amphibious opcr-
ations’y
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A. Farly in the war 1 think the submarines were the part of the
YNITED' STATES Navy whici I considered the greatest threat.

Q. Will you then elaborate as to the relative threat in your opinion
that the carrier force and the surface fleet anc. our potential am-
phibious capabilities represented?

A. In positive of fensive operations, 1 agree that aircraft carciers
are indispensible, and 1in }aﬁding operations, even land-based air
force is not suff}cient;without the cooperztion of the surface Task
Force units; so in that sense, T evaluate surface Task Forces very
highly, especislly where the landing is to be made beyond tne range
of land-based air units. So we felt that if e conld desl n serious
blow to your sufface Task Force, that would widen the gap batween
your landing sttempts and also shorten the distance betueen the
stepping stones by which you made the acdvance toward JEPAN.

0. In corsidering JAPAN'S inability to stabilize and hold the peri-
meter which had been almnost achieved in the first siX months of the
war, what factors. would you s&ay. were sccounteble? That is, was 10
.+ lack of rases of sufficient size to build up necessary steength
or was it lnahility to supply the bases? las it a logistics prob-
lem, in other words? ek _
A. T think there was a mistake at tae top from the very beginning
=5 to the nature. of modern warlare. If a little closer study had
been made of the Second torld war as it started in EUROPE, especi-
ally in the fighting golng on petween ENGLAND and GERMANY. around
the MEDITERRANEAN, the fighting that meant so much consumption of
material, and if we had 1zid our plans from the beginning with some
sounder ideas as to the nature ol modern war in mind, it might

heave been difierent. ‘ie had at the beginning only 6,000,000 tons
of ship bottom, and once the war started, the plen sdopted was to
build 2 million tuons annually . Tpat sas a puny figure ns compared
to the amount actuzlly neaeded, 2NQ the_ﬂame ;pplied as to the other
consumption matzrials, crmaments, etc.;_entirely't@osmﬂll n scale.

Q. Yiould you say then that the plan exacuted by JEPAN wes in excess
of her capebility? . +

A. As alrezdy stoted, even the plans thet were laid could not be
carried outl; but the plans to begin vith, I think, were not 10 &=
cordance with the need of the W&

Q. llow did the Japan«se Navy expact +6 end the war? “hat wvere 118
specific expectaﬁions cortcerning the end of  the war!

A. I con hardly . nake a cl2ar statement s TO vhat the Nevy expected
at the be;inning of ths walr, ns I wus not in & position where i
could acQuire such informztlon.

Q. Did you participate 1n anyjlmp@riml Conferences: concernine the

termination of the T v R A DR - : -
A. Yes, «fter May of this yeer when I took over oS head_oi the Naval

bl

General St&fﬂﬁ 1 «ttended Imperiﬁl ﬂeetings te the . end of the o,

Ge Will you please apumerats those nectings and sumMNarize the dis-
cussions and cecisions reached?

A. T dareived in TOKYO 1in my Nev position dey 19. Prior to thot, 1

members of the cuprems Ler Guidance Coun-

welieve beginning in May, '
reby the wer might be

cil had been discussing ways anc medans whe
terminated. Thls so-called Supreme WU Cuyicance Council 18 com- _
posed of six members: ™he Prime Minister, Waﬁ Miﬁistev, ﬂTvy‘MiniSter,
Foreign Minister, Chief of the Navel Genercl Stefl, and Chief of ths
Army G-mervrel Jtaff. The meetlngs ol phis group were held on:
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6 JUNE, the six members--in addition to the six members, there

were numerous others present, including Chief Secretary of the Cabe
inet, Chief of the Naval Bureau of Military Affairs, also of the
Army Bureau of Military Affeirs, the Minister cf Agriculture and
Forestry and Chief of the Cabinet Research Burcau--discuSsed what
steps should be taken relative to the prosecution of this war.

The conclusion of that meeting was that unless some radical m=asure
could be adopted to zrouse the people, the nation's war power wa
bound to decline very ropidly. That is not to say that anyone
thers exprassed the opinion that we should ask for peace; for when
¢ large number of people are present like that, it is difficult for
any one membesr to say that we should so entrzat. So the decision
was that something must be done to continue this war. Two days
later on

8 JUNE, practicllly the same members held another meeting, this time
in the presenca of the Emperor. There was no discussion but merely
a report of what had taken place ot the prior meeting on the 6th.

Indepencent of these officicl meectings of the Cupreme Viar Guidance
Council, ths same six members which constituted the Council were
holding meotings with the view to obtaining the servicas of Soviet
RUSSIA at an opportune time. The foreign Minister was taking & |
lecding part in this and the matter had already been presented to "
Ambrscador MELTIK in TOKY0; and at the same time our fimbassador

SATO in MOSCOVW had been instructed by the Foreign idlinister to pre-
pare the ground there for the dispatch of the special ambessador
for the purrnoss from TOKYO to MOS.O.. Howover, these negotiations,
both in TCKY0O and in MOSCO!., made no satisfactory headvay, and some
20 days passed after tae commencement of the negotiations, but
nothinz was accomplished. On

26 JUNE, The Fmperor called these six members cf the Supreme tar

Guidance Council into his presence =nd stated thet, while it was

of course nacessary to keep on pushing thiz wir, 11 wis necessary
€

Uil

2t the sume time, in view of the comestic situaztion, to consider
possibility of bringing the w<ir to a2 conclusion. that did the
membars of tha Council think ot that idea? In reply to the BEm-
peror, the Prime ¥Minister, the Foreign Minister and the Novy din-
ister stated thot they concurred fully with the Imperial view and
that such steps were now being taken to thet end. Then the Emper©r
in turn asked when the Mynisters expected to be able to sena &
specicl fmbassador to MOSCOW. The reply given was that the o: te
was not certein but hop=2d that he would be sent bef oré the POTSDAN
Conference should be hela.

b~

On JyLY 10, the Emperor suddenly czlled our Foreign Minister and
stzted, "As it is now early July, should not our specizl ambassador
be dispatched to MOSCOW without delay?" The situation uas that

the Russian Ambzssador to TOKYO was reperted ill and the roreign
Office was having difficulty in mrintzining contact .~th the Russian
embassy here, so it wus decided te send instructions to our Ambassaaorvr
in MOSCOY to propose to submit to the Russicn Governmeznt our pro-
poscl to send a special «!bussudor there. Our Ambassador oATO in
103COV approached the Vice Commisar of Foreign affairs with this
proposal, nnd when asked, "For whot purpose are you sending the
Amtessedor--to z=sk us to intervene with a view to bringing about
peace?", our Ambassador replied that such wes the case. That was
sbout the 13th of  July that this conversation teok place in MOSCOV.,
ond the ansver given was th:st since STALIN and MOLOTOV were both
about to depart for POTSDAM, they promised to give an answer upon
their return to MOSCOW.
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e actual apswer tnal our uovmrnment CLd gpt from mOoCOh on 8
fugust, was. Drpuklng of dlplomntlﬂ rel“*lons whth JAPAN—thot - was the
ANSWET . Tnuq .our Ppiorts to Drlﬁg the war to ﬁnd wetth” the inter-
vention. of nUSSIA Pndﬁd in a flnt £o31ure. Thepe wWere only two
people in qll of the Navy who ‘had any knowledge of the discussions
relating . to intervention of RUEJ iy namﬁly, the Navy Winister anda . .
the . 1lbf of the Naval uenpral Otmff It sy be thav, since fre-.: ::
qu@nt conferences Wﬁr@ brlng Jﬁla, some of 'the dtiﬁr5“h1gh up 1in-
tnw Nevy, Depactment mlghu hPVw had’ some stpicions;-and because 1,
vsell, felt that such might bp'bhp case; I ‘'stdted to ﬂV'Dﬁputy
Ch}ﬁf of Nao aval Genercl Staff that, ltlnugn ‘conversations wers be-
10g ”“Erl@d out rv11t1VP to the COHClUSlOD gl toe war, thut QS--
not an uff“'r 41th 1ch Oiilcpra dhould be concerned. Only with
the 1ﬂf‘(‘.)sc*'-cutlor of the war shoudl ‘they be concerfied -at €11, tor,.
for them to consider questions of peace rvould serve O only reduce:
thﬁlr morales; and T believe thet a similar situation prevailed
in. the Army Departmant; namely, that only two officials had defin=
ite knocledge of these dleUDqunu-

f‘-

. Will you putline the principzl points which 1t was intend=a

sould be the basis for secking peace tnpouch KUSSIA? What the terms
SN0 auld be? .
A. What tlﬂ teems chovld be, while if - might hava been in the minds

ot 3J€1L111u in the Foreign Office, uld net come up for discussion
AoNg LS, prlnvlp“llj because we ‘houghu that it was a matter 1in
wiilch optnlnn 1 iy RUS?IA bnnuld be respected. Fy a2y of concrete
terms, -we of cours Tora'ﬂrrptrﬁﬁ that, 1 ,hhtaver the result, 1t
would be worse than pre-war concitlions. | |

(. In effect, then, the Navy was in favor of peace whatevéer:the
basis: | | Lt Ll ' | A R N
A, At the time that peﬂco 11 scussions were teoking 'plece, of. course
we had nﬁt heard of the POTSLaid Ceclaration; it hed not come out
yet. We qid, not uhlnk Hﬁ»ﬂxnr that the ~ctuc 1-51tuht10n, il v -
vhen. the war should end, should be qU1tﬁ‘sk stern 2s under the terMS
ol ie doclLr tion, and the some 1s true as regards the CaIRO De-
clr-ration. e 1boked upon that as a declaration but not 28 one
whose terms woulu be cchbually applied to us. Ly way ol  POE SlllthY
of reducing. these terms,: it you, should continug pushing the war,

we qulu Cenzna of you the heavy sacrifice when Tour lrnc1ng oppt—
atluns should comm@nCP in HONSHU. il T L eeE B ’

. AL what time uurlng the course of the wae wOULd LhP Nav? have
cccepted ¢n Imperial Rescript terminating the war?: S
A, That is very difficult to answer becouse eéven on thh 5% ashen -
the Imperial Recript to terminate the wmr was actually issued, even
then we found it difficult to %mld dotn t1 front-line forces wiho
were all "r“rlng +o gﬁ” 'Anf it wos ver j gifficuit to nol“ them
bduk | $ 15 '

T do not think it would be sccurate to- look upon use.oi the Ltomic
Gomb ond the entry. and perticipation of Soviet RUSSIA. into the wer
a5, erﬁﬁt cause of termination of the war, but I think thot those
tﬂQ,%stOF“ did énable us to oring thw e 1o a termination without
creating too gre At cnaos in JaﬁﬁN B p | |

. RS my gue estion was hot ontlrnly'unusrstomd 0l o 1 O Ol e
ot mea :ib'lirecb 1t to the 1hy 1ty ﬂl the Navy to the Imperial.
will, but to get an sstimate brsed’ on a told appraisal of tha
courae of the war. nt what point 1n thr provrpss of the war would
tae Navy have Brﬁpd to dnd would have btcﬁpﬂ the issurnce of an
Imperial RPSCP;pt to stop the war? L 3 o Wy w5
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A. It ig diffdcult for me Lo say whether, apart from the intervention
of Soviet RUSSIA, if, at any time prior to the actual termination

of the war, the Emperor had issued a rescript terminating the war,
the Nayy would have willing to say that 1s not 2 mistake; because

so long as one feels that there 1s any chance left, it is very -
difficult to say that the time to quit had already come.

G+ The Admiral referred to the Imperial Conference with the supreme
hor Guidance Council of 8 June. What was the Emperor's comment or
renction to the informetion given him at that time? |

A S5 far es I can recollect, there were neither comment nor ques-
tions from the Emperor.

Q. Early in our conversation of yesterday afterncon, 1B discussing
the causes of the loss of the war, you mentionec the spiritual side
of the people, that they were not told whaot they should have been
tald. . Will you develop more specific2lly what you had in mind?

. Going back to the early days of the wor, 1 believe that one of
the reasons for the failure of the people to be fully prepared for
the later. stages of the war was the fact that our operations went =
extremely smoothly in the early period, especially HAWAII -end the
various seuthern regions; and while our offici=l announcements came
sne after another, victory after victory, tended to get the people
"victory-drunk" one mignt say, and it wes difficult for the people =
to get nut of that stage, even after the wor begcn to g0 adversely
against.us. ¥ Sl e | | "

L]

is I stated yest@rddy,"I'personllly believe thmtlthe tuyrning point
in the wap .as the Battle of MIDHAY; und at that time I believe that
not Dnly.th%'favérhﬁenﬁ‘ﬁnd the two services but the perple,: nlso,
should have realized that the turning point had come and made up.
their minds, feor the future ~ccordingly. Notwithstéhﬁing,.the general
public got the impression thot the Battle of MIDLAY was an -outstand-
ing victory for ws. ‘Moreover, our withdrewal from GUADALCANAL, al--
though that marked 2 aofinite disadvantage f'or the Japanese forces,
was publicized as though it had been & grant and sublime. operation
and tactics, on: our part. On the materinl side, 2lthough it was

known from th~ start that there would be basically & shortage in re-
sources as the war progressed, the rapid depletion of what we had

to start with wss not made known to the people as a whole. To be
sure, individuals realized that there was & shortage in =ctivities
with which they were directly concerned, that is true; but they _
were not given a chance to find out the overall shortage that wes.in-
creasing from day to day, becuause that shorgage was kept under cover
as 2 national-secret, and the people had no chance tec find out how:7
bad the situation wss becoming. Because of the failure ~f the: people
tn acquire such information, it was not possitle for them to make up
their minds to live out the longan that was adopted by the Govern=":
ment; namely, "100,000,000 pecple united and ready to die for :the o

Nation." -They could not place themselves in & staote of mina.to carry

out that in, their asctlons. 3 . vty A
R S - [T g A
n. It is your: balief, then, that the people should have been told: *°
the facts concerning the course of military operations throughout the
war? : o ' s g AP L
.. Of coursec there were some things that the people could, not be told
from a standpoint of concealing such certain facts from the enemy,: SO
that it would not have been possible otherwise to tell them nvery-
thing; but certainly they should have been given a chance through ac-
quisition of more information, at least, to understend how .the war:
was progressing. One of the things that impress=d mé¢ on your side
#as the fact that Ambassador CGrew, after his return to WASHINGTON,
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kept warning your ﬁﬁople that JAPAN must not be held too lightly

and that JAPAN'S.war strength was very deeply rooted. On the con-.
trary, the sluuatlon in . JAPAN was that certain information coming
from your country would be used by our propaganda organs in just con-
trary fashion. For.instance, the fact that more women were joining
industry would be pointed out as an indication that your resources
were running low, both in material and menpower. In other words,.

the propaganda palicy of the two countries seecms to have peen Just
opposite - e

Q. Yesterday you referrad to your belief that military people should
stay removed from politics. 3y what mecns did the Japanese Navy
create and influence National policy? How could the views of the
Navy coneerning national policy have effect?

4. The official setyp is that the havy's opinion as to what the
Government puilcy should be or how 1t should be mrdified is all ex-
pressed through the cndnnpl of the Navy Minister. That 1s the prop-
er and set channel, and that is the way it sh~ould always be done.
It has been the tradition of the Navy that that channel should be
followed and none other; but during the war, I think, to my regret,
that that was not always foliowed, that thp“p were pxceptlon where
individuel officers endeavored to influence the Government in 1ts
_establishment of policy.

A8 1 nay lreudy stated the way in which th@ Navy could bring its
opinion to be reflected in Government policy was through the person
of the Navy Minister. Throughout the war, not only did the Emperor
but the Japanese people in general fecl the deep concern regarding
cooperation between the Army and the Havy. It goes without saying
that smonth cnoperation between the twy services was absolutely es-
sential to success. However, as I stated yestercay, the Army had
great political influence and power sc that in order to obtain that
smoothness, which I considered necessary, the cnly thing possible
was for the Nevy to follow the Army's leadership. In that respect
the position of the Navy Minister throughout the war was an extremely
difficult one; and while I find certain points in the. steps taken by
Admirsl SHINADA, as Minister of Navy, which I honsidpr~rpgrpftable,
at the same time I feel deep sympathy for the difficult ponltlon in
which he was placed. -

I believe that the period during which Japanese Navy's influencs was
most effectively exerted in Government politics was just before
during, and after the rfussia-Jzpanese War. The Navy dinister atv
that time was 4Admiral Gumbail YAMAMOTO who, in addition to being a
good sailor, was an excellent statesman 2nd was able through his
statesmanship to equip the Navy in preparation for the wgr, to lead
the Navy through the war by laying the foundation for the successful
operational plans. ' | |

Q. Using hindsight on the war--looking in retrospect on the war which

just ended--how would you invest the Navy's rescurces 1n ecch of
the following categories: (1) Carriers, (2) land-based aviation,
(32) surface combat ships? In what proportions would you invest them
sveilable to the Navy? i |
. In light of the actual material situation that we faced, I think
that we shoculd have devoted more to land-vased aviation. The fact
is that we did have planc for strengthening aviation, but the plan
simply did not carry out. I think that we overstressed the impor-
tance of battleships and need not have devoted as much attention to
battleships as we did.

Q. Wos a single, unified military service, combining the Army nnd
Navy and zir, ever discussed before or during the war?
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A. T heard that'there_ﬁereisbme éuggéstions of thet kind coming
 from the Army but I know nothing of the details. = - |

.- Did such a suggestion ever come from the Navy?

A. Tt is my understanding that the Navy was alwzys opposed to such a
change. ‘As an ideal, it may be a good thing to combine the two
services under one command which we might call "Defense Force"; but
. as .a pradtical question, especially under -the conditions that pre-
vailed in JAPAN, such a step would have been quite impossitle and
would only have led to confusion. |

Q. Will you discuss more specifically why 1T was impractical and,

as General Anderson says, whether it was considered inadvisable

purely because: the war was going on?. e

A. Of course the fact that the war was already going on was one of

the factors, T should say; but more fundamentally, if the two were

to- be combined into one service in JAPAN, the head would probably

have. had ‘to' be an Army man. Under him there would have been created

two sections, the Army section and the Nevy section; and with &an

:“:Army~mah‘as'MiniS%er, it would havs been inevitable that' the Navy
section would have become a relatively wezk service. itk A

"1
=]

C. In any discussions concerning a joint-forces set-ﬁp;“ﬁéé'ajsep-
arate air section, combining Navy air and Army air, envisaged?
What would the’status of the air forces have been under thé  proposal
discussed? 3 i At | . 1 SrEL I S

A. Even should a2 single service be formed through the ‘merger of the
two. services, T believe that sc far as the Navy 1s concerned, the
Naval air Force would hzve to be atitached directly to the Navy'in
order to effectively cooperate ~:ith the surface units. The situn-
tion, I think, is v.ry much as that which prevailed 1in ENGLAND:

- K1though ¢n independent n1r service exists there, actuallyits’
cooperation with the Navy is so close that this independent &ir
service 'ik'ihdependent only in'ncme and I think acuually could be
‘termed & pirt of the naval force. That I think is the ideal.”

Q.  (General Anderson) Do you mena by that, what the British call

" their Coastal Command or Fleet Air Arm? The British used a Fleet
Air Arm and also liad & Coastal Command which «lso worked very close-
1y with the Neavy; the Coastal Command was a part of the AP~
A..- T refer to the Fleet Air Arm. I believe that in ENGLAND there
must ba o corresponding eir force working with the Army; and then in
addition, to have an ihdepeﬁdenp'landfbased air force such «s your
bogbing forces sould net be objectionable. ST e S

@ (Lt. Comdr. ¥ilds) Do you have any further information or con-
ment you wish to meke cn the discussion we had yecsterday afternoon
regzrding the termination of the war? 5 14 i |
A. Continting =ith the story.,of the meetings of the: Suprems Var
quidance Council, there was no member of that Couneil who had any
fundamental nbjection to terminating the wcr, but there WA S SOme
question raised =& to whether or not all the terms of the POTSDAM

Declaration would be acceptable to JAPAN. . The peints upon ‘vhich con-
siderable discussion took place were threes (i) the ~usstion of the
Emperor's fhture position; (2) the gquestion of disposition of war
criminals; and (3) the question of JAPAN'S future--form of crganiza-
tion. -(Note by the Interpreter: I think we have often translated
the phrase as National Equality.) ' x o

On the first point, namely, the question of the Emperotr's position,
=11 the members were united in their view that it should be maintain-
ed. On the question of war criminals, the desire was expressed by
some of the members that the Japanese Government should be permitted
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to ferret out &nd try the war criminals; and as régards JAPAN'S
"future form of National Organization', the desire was expressed that
'since the present organization of the country was one based upon the
deep convictions of the vreople we whould be permitted to maintain

the present form. On other words, determination of the form that

it should have in the future should be left to the Japanese people '
and not, for instance to a plebiscite organized by Allied authorities.

These Aiscussions took place on 9 August and as there was no agree-
ment, a meeting was called in the presence of the Emperor on the 10th
at about 2:30 in the morning; and the decision was reached there,
subject to the condition that the Emperor's position should in no way
be affected, the terms of the POTEDAM Declaration would bes accepted,

After the meeting held in the morning of the 10th, our readiness to
accept the POTSDAM Declaration vas transmitted to the UNITED STATES
Government through the neutral Governments of SWITZERLAND and SWEDEN.
The official reply of the UNITED STATES Government was received on
the 13th; but ws learn=d the purport of that reply from a SAN FRANCISCO
broadcast on the 13th. The Supreme War Guldance Council reconvened
on the 13th and continued the ineeting until late at night, discussing
the American reply. On the question of the Emperor's position,
the American reply made no direct statement but did state that the
powers of the Emperor and the Japanese Government would be subject to
the authority of the Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers. The
main point of discussion at that meecing had to do with the Emperor's
position since it was the conviction of the Jupaunese people thot the
Emperor was a living god ahove whom there could be no earthly being.
It was feared that the Japcnese people viould not readily accept the
wording of the reply which placed the Emperor in a position subordin-
ste to that of the Supreme Commander of the Occupation Forces. In
practice, of course, it was readily unde:rstandable that such would
have to be the situation because boing the defeated power 1t was un-
derstandable that our head should have to be placed in & position
subordinate to that of the representative of the victorious powers;
but the languege as it was worded, it was felt, would be found dif-
ficult to accept. So to overcome that difficulty, the suggestion

was made that, would it not ©»e possible to have the orders and instruc-
tions of the Supreme Commander of the Occupation Forces go directly
to the Japanase Government and that those orders would be passed on
by the cabinet to the Emperor who, in pursuance of his constitutional
risht, would carry out the work connected with the termination of

the war. However, no conclusion was reached after those discussions
and thi fear vas expressed that, in view of the international rela-
tion obtained et that time, the Allied Povers would not accept such &
setup. Therefore, another me-ting was held on the 1l4th in the pre-
sence of the Emperor which led to the dedision to accept the POTSDAN
Declarction in its full form. | '

The Imperizl decision to oring the war to a closéIW§s made Dy. the

Emperor himself’ without sugg:stions frem any other quarters. The

gords that he used in'that occasion might be summed up somewhat ©s

follows: i P g | | |
"Continuztion of the war does not promise successful conclusion no
matter from what' angle the situation is considered. Thersfore I
have ‘decided,’ without suggestions from &nyone, to ovder the con-
clusion'of'thé ware as I cenhot endure the thought of havin:g to |
kill tens, eien hindteds of thousands cf my subjects, and moreover.
to have to'be cilled the digturber of world peace. Moresover, it
is extremely difficult for me te havdé to turn over to the Allied
~uthorities, officers and men upon whem I have depended all this
time cs though they were pert of my own body; but’ I have dicided
to  ndure what is unendurable znd to accept the terms of the
POTEDAM Decliration.” | | |
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--Hehclosed-his“étatémént”by'éaying‘thét“if’ﬁéééSééry he would go 1o
the radio and broadcast to the people in.addition 1o issuing the
Imperial Rescript and he asked for the.continued.assistance of the
members of the council.. It was a very moving scene, Of course,
that is just a bare summary of what the Emperor.stated on that oc-
casion,. - W W S | | |

Q, (General Anderson) For the purposes..of the record, I would like
to get the fundamental or major reasons that dominated the  thinking
and the conclusion &f this Supreme Council that the war should be
terminated? What were the factors, what were ‘the reasons, the causes,
that were considered and weighted at the time the Supreme Council .
was debating and considering the matter of terminating hostilities
throughout that period?. I think the first session began in June, .

- did it not? I want to know what the factors were at theat time that
caused the Supreme Council to take up initially the matter of find-
ing a solution to termination of the war., 1 also want to determine
what the factors rere that ted to final decision to accept the POTS~-,
“DAM Declaration? g R _- et v B e
"A, May I point out that the discusgion of that question commenced
some weeks before I assumed command of the Naval General Staff;
namely, that those discussicns commenced somewhere around the first -
of May, I was not a member of the Council at the time, so I cannot
say with suthority; but since it was evident from the early part of -
the Spring that JAPAN'S war .strength was being very rapidly depleted,
it is possible that the situation came to the Emperor's attention
and that he might have suggested to the Prime Minister or to some
othHer member of the cabinet that such discussion should begin, That
is merely a possiblity; definitely, I do not kmovr, A

Q, We were conducting at that time operations on the surf{ace, we |
were making invasions, moving ahead on the surface; but also by that
time ve hod begun the ajr attack on JAPLN proper.. How would you list
the relative importance of these various military operations in their
contribution to the decision on the part of the Supreme Council to
surrenders (1) the air attecks against the homeland proper;’ {2): the
surface imvasions; and (3) the threat of course of further advances
of our surface forces? ; | o* PR 3

Ae The lact that tho Japanese Navy's surface unit had been badly
defeated was not generally known jn JAPAN outside o the serviges)
so” I think that your bombing against JAPAN pr 'per, together with our-
failure in the OKI. A”A OPTRATIONS, had a great deal to do with. the
decision to cease hostilities, So far as the Navy's surfacg units
were concerned, it was realized that we couldn't expect much of our
Navy once the PHILIPPINTS were lost. because of the fuel situation, .

' Q, You referred to the rapid depletion of military resources. Do
you have an estimate as to what form of force we were employing a=
gainst *JAPAN contributed most tovard the depeletion of JAPAN'S mili-
tary resources for the continuation of hostilities? - o
A, Cutting off of our supplies from the south, prinecipally throug

the logs of shipping bottémsfénd:disruption of transnortation facilie
ties in gecneral, o - > as :

Q, Did you fecl that these air attacks, these fire attacks, 'cre

contributing in any degrece toward the disruption of the remaining

military resources? o ;

A, Until this ycar our main loss in shipping was due to submarine

activitics; but, ospecially beginning around Arpil and May of this
car, your air raids werc the principal cause of our shipping losses,

We know that shipping had become interdicted rather effectively,
"lcaving JAPAN with only the military resources on the homeland with
vhich to conduct her further military operati-ns. What effcct was
the air attack, the fire attacks, on the homcland having oh the rec-
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maining military resources that,you had on the homeland proper with
rvhich, if you had continued war, ycu had intended to continue war®
Hav uch effect did those opcrations have on further denletlng your
recsourccecs for continuing war? -
A, I cnanot give cven approximate figures as to the extent of-damage
done 10 material in JAPAN proper, but I Believe that grcater than

the cffect on the destruction of materials themsclves was the des-
truction of our production equipment by air raids.

Qe Productioh capacity?
A, Ycs, produstion capacity.

Qe How did you feel that it affccted the will of the people to continue
to fight? In other words, what cffecct did these air attacks, these
fite att:cks, have on the will of the nation to conktinue war? Did

it tend to deteriorate? If so, to what degree?

A, The cffcect on the pcople's morale was not ‘as grcat as we had fear-
cde In other words, while people who lost their homes faced extrome=-
ly difficult timés; it did not develop to the point of wanting to

give up the war, To be sure, it had an effcct on produstion becausc
it cut off transportation, and in somc cases, no doubt, some factory
hands stayed avay from . actorles because of the danger of bom01ng.
That affccted production to some extent, but affeccting the pcoplo u
will to flrht was not as great as we h¢d foarcd,

Q. In these confercnces lcading to thc consideration of surrcnder,
hat valuc was put on the air assaults on JAPAN proper? How did they
cvaluate thot rhen they were considering the matter of terminating
vrar?

Ay I do not belicve that the'qucstion of air raids camc up in the
~minds of thc membcrs as an indepcndent guestiontat all; i.c., there
‘was né idca that we must give up the war to avoid even a singlec ad-
“dition day of bombing. The main consideration that led to the de-
cision to ccasc hostilitics was, after all, the overall weakening of
the Nation's production capacity, loss of material, ctc.

I refcer to the statement alrcady made regarding the offect on
morale and pnint out that outside of bombed arcas, cspecially in the
country, pco:le a}pcarbd ‘to be almest wholly vnconcernced about bomb=-
ing as was cvidenced by their failurc to dig air raid shelters, cteg

so that, taking tho country as 2 wholo, the cffcecet on morale was
vVery llPht xt

Qe ‘Was there any attompt et this timc to nut a value on the comulative
criecct of sustaincd bombing of this natur C had it been nermitted to cone
tinue on for rzny months? Tho cumulatlve cffeet of such sustained -
opcrations would h%VO on JAPAN proper, hcr capacity to wrege war, or

to  survive? A i ' PR _

A, Thc point that- yorricd me most was the 3ffcct of continﬁed bombing
on aircraft production,  Thercas the yoar beforo we werc produ01ng |
over 1,000 naval airéraft alomc monthly, in July of this ycar that
productlon had fallen to around 600, lcss than hadf of the prcecvious
ycar; and so far as I could sce, we werc just about ncaring the cnd of
our aviation fucl supply and I could not sce how e could possibly *
procurc sufficient aviation fucl aftcer Scptember; and since those tro
facts namely, fall in aircraft production and shortage in aviation
fuel, were largely due to your air raids, we would naturally rzach the
0“n01u810ﬂ that, if the air raoids were to continue for months after
that, it would bocomo impossible for us to continuc the war, ;

Qe I want to get from you, prior to thc opcning of rar, the naval esti-
mate of their capabiliticsy i.c., thc Japancsc Navy's capabilitics in
terims of American capabilitics,

A, As a rcsult of the WASHINGTON-LONDON Naval Disarmament Treatics,
Japanesc naval strength had been restricted to around 60% of UNITED
STATES strcngth, Aftbr those tr.atics verc abdicted it was
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of course no longor 1nc¢mbont upon us to meintain that ratio, so we
devoted our cfforts to the building vp of the Navy, quantitativecly and
qualltlvoly so that in no canse would our rclative strength- fall be=
lov 40% of yours., I do not remember by figures what the relative
strength of our F”VY'”TS contepgorically "hen e faced the nceessity
of taking on both UI'ITED STATES and ENGLAND in this war, thc qucstion
of our rclative strength with the UNITED STATES became rclatively a
smqll rucstion, Never in the history of our Navy werc plans cver
drafted which cnvisaged a war with GREAT BRITAIN and the UNITED STATES
as allied enemics; consequently it map safely be said that this was

not a war in which the Japancsc Novy laid down plans Wthh nad cven
a falr chorice ol succoss,

Q. After this war beccamc inevitoeble, cfter the deceisiontms riached
to comduct_t 1is war, what generajly was the naval war plan for op-

posing thc enemy Nevies, American and British? Haw did you 1nt nd to.
cope with this opnosing naval pover? : £

.

A, 4s 1 Suﬂtyd yhsuorday,_I vas not in Central Hcadquartors ﬂt thb :
tirme so that I am nct in a position to say what werc the plons with
regard to ,cqui Umunt and opcrati ns against the Amcrican ~nd British e
Navics, but dy'gupss is that since the deeisi'n had been made thoy )
had. to get up ﬁnd -1ght'W1th‘wha+ We hhd on our ho nds. W

Qe I'waS'nondbring if vou were informed on the broad gencrad war

plans under “ihich $hcy proposcd to cnnduct operations against the op-
nosing Allicd navo, forces? " | &g
A, I wonder Whothor the emphasis on the Navy was not placced upen =
surprisec attack, |

Q. That corrics to cnother question I'd like to ask and that is: In
the planncd attack on' PEARL HARBOR, which apparently was to attack

a concentrated target, did the Japancse Navy have any altcrnatc plan
for guch & uurpllse “ttack in the event that there was not such a
concentration of force? If the foree had been out in the open, was
there another plan to be implemented in case this concentrated target
was not found?

L, I have not heard of any such plan. If such a force had not becen
found inPEARL HARBOR, the surprise att.ck would have been a big
gamblc. :

G.  £0s ptLln Hedding) I assume that in preparing for wer in the Japan—
csc Newvy, as well as we did in the American Navy, we laid certain

basic plans for cventualities, Did you know of those basic plans or are
vou now fairly femiliar with what those plans were prior to the war?

Ay Yeca,  _Every naval plan mede is submitted to the Emperor for his
approval, but I do not bclicve that those plamns are’ made knowm' very -
widely e¢ven in the Navy, ﬂnd I doubt rhether thoy arc made knoxn

even to thc va&l Stmtlon authoritlba.

tQ.'But ypu wcre f:W1llar_r1th morec or less, the genernl planning?
A, No, | -
v b s ' ; ‘ .

Q. Captain OI'AE has outllnéd from cither records or from personal
knorledge a basic pl“n for this war which went about as follows: 1)
To obtain certain arcas in the south ond to cstoblish a perimcter to
brotect these reso recs arcas, the perimeter being roughly from the
KURILES, the MARSHALLS, the BISMARCK ARCHIPELAGO and south of SUMATRA
MLLAY , BURMA Do you foel that thc naval rcsources were sufficiert

to carry out this broad plan?

A, I belicve that this was one of numcrous plans “hich was to hig to
be carried out by our resourccs at our ccmmand. ven with the forces
which we had to start with, the carrying out of thls plan.would have

“bcen difficult, much more so liter hen you consider that naval force
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~after a2ll, is consumptioh goods. As war progrecsscs, we suffer lcsscs,
and sufficicnt mecasures had not been taken, could not be taken in

view of shortage of material and menpower, to continually replenish
those losscs. I felt at the outset that we ahd over extended our line
vhen we took in the ALEUTIATS and MIDWAY, I ~Lirays felt that -the line
should be made compact and to concentratc the forecs .that ¢ did have
in a relatively narrow arca. Becousc of the necessity of obtoining
r:>sourccs from the south, it was of coursc inevitable that our lincs
should be¢ cxtcended as far as JAVA and SUMATRA but not beyond that,

dorm south, It wauld have bcen wiser had we kept oursclves to C“WTRAL
PACIFIC not going further cast than TRUK. That is not to say that

I would have favored giving up the MARSHALLS to begin with, but I
wrould ahve put in therc only sufficient force so as to have delayed
your coffcrscve from that rcgion a sufficiently long time to cnable us
to strengthen the inher line.

Q. We have hoard opinicns cxpresscd by some of the scnior Japancso'
naval officcr that, prior to the war, they felt that the Japanese
Nﬂvy'could only opcrate suceccssfully for perhaps a ycar or pcrhaps
. year and, a half. Would you affirm or deny that opinion?

h. I belicve th t such was the fecling among hish- officers, ﬂlthough
I know of no changes or cxprcssions of opinion to that offecct; cach
man dcpt it t0 hlmsolf I have hcard, not dircetlv but throurh .
third person, that Admiral YAIMAMOTO c pressed as his opinion thqt "we
can .carry through for once y.or some woy but after that I don't know,"

Qe Do you think similarly now? .
le Yosy. I morc or less shared the view that while we night do well
cnough in the carly part of the war for a yecar or so, after that it
wyould becomc cxtremely difficult,

It so hquunOd thﬁt for tuo yenrs prior to the beginning of the
war 1 was Chict of tho N“val Tcehnical Department at Konzai Hombu and
therc was in a position of responsibility regording the Navyls ccuipe
ment and ships, and I noticed that there was not =2lways unomimity of
opinion rcgarding thec typcs to be enstructed, regeording specifications
of sh'ps, difficulty in material, ' The ‘principal .causc of our diffi-
culty in matcerial was our shortage in steel, Our annual suvpply was
~bout 6,000,000 tons -hich, es comparcd 7ith any —herc from 80,000,000
to 100, OOO OOO tons annually for your country, wos an almost nogllﬁl-
able ouwntlty and thc difference in our fuecl supply wes cvon gr :ater.
Our ¢l supply was 2lmost out of the quosti n as compared with yours,
e being able to produce only “round 10% of“our annual needs,

Going back to Shlprlldlng, the dlff ronce in opinion r*r“rdlng
catogorics and speeifications arose From' the feet that under the.
UASHINGTON andLLONDON trcotics we werc subjcet to «uantitative limita-
tions. Emphasis had becen 1aid upon cuantity so “hat daring the time
that I was hoad of the Naval Technical Department although we were
then no longer under tronty rostrictions as to tonnnge, the same . -idea
of improving cuality rcomained in the minds of our shipbuilding cxperts,
and we uscd to rcecive orders from differcnt scetions of thz Nevy for
ships of highor efficicney, I folt-at the timec that now that we woro
no longer hcld dovm by a cuantitative ceiling, we should re=dircet our
attention from quality back to quantity and to incrcasc the number of
ships, bececausc we covld sec from cxpcricnecs of the sccond Eurppean
war hich had alrcady started that onc e~uld not expect to dcep ships
safcly for any length of time. In other words, ships worc consumption
goods and would have to be replaced rapidly to wmaintain o standord
oi strcngth,

Qe You statecd th t one of the lessons lcarncd at MIDVAY by the

Japoancse Novy was that too much cmphasis had becn placed on the organe-
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ization of the fleet, which organization gave 100 much emplhasis on
battleships, and that as a result of the MIDV’AY battle a reorganize-
ation was made to place increasing emphasis on carriers as the major
affective weapon of a fleet, 'ould you give your opinion as to the
correctness of such statement? | -
A, Yes, that is true, and the reason for the battleship having held
the center of the picture prior to that was the fact that we had the
idea there wovld be important Naval engagements, fleet against
fleet; but as a result of the MIDWAY engagement, we learned the
lesson that bettleships as such were not effective weap~ns unless

it had sufficient air support, A similar lesson was learned with
regard to destroyers and submarines and methods of construction of
those two types were varied after that,

(General Anderson) |
Q. In the overall plans for the conduct of this war, what were

the bHasic concepts of the Japanese Navy 1n the coordinated use, as

it expanded its perimeter, of land-based aviation 1o further support
“nd work with mobile surface forces? Was there a plan in this ex-=
tension of the perimeter to coordinate land=based aviation "rith
floating aviation to increase its effectiveness to defend this
perimeter, and did plans envisage coordinating land-based aviation

in direct supporting cooperation with fleet Task Forces? *
A, ~ Two important naval enga_ements took place while I was in com=
mand of the Combined Fleet in which the whole of the Navy'!s carrier=
based planes were thrown in; and while orders had been that there
should be closest cooperation hetween headquarters land=~based air
force and carrier=based planes, that cooperation could not be effect=-
ively carried out owing to the fact that the carrier-based air force
was too weak, both in quantity end in cuality. e didn't have enough
carrier=based planes and the pilots were not highly trained; con-
sequently, cooperation never went welle

0. What I would like to develop and explore 1is the Japanese naval
concept on the matter of utilizing land-bcsed avigtion and working
under a canopy of land-based aviation, to increase the capabilities
of the naval forces in their opcrations "orking within the ranges

and the supporting distances of land=-based aviation, thereby gaining
an incréased strength to combat forces coming from the east, from
AMERICAY, setting up this perimeter of defense? .

A, Yes, such an idea was no doubt 1n the minds of naval authoritles,
but failure to utilized land=-based air forces effe~tively vas ate
tributible principally to weakness of the land-based air forces, and
as I stated yesterday the weakness of cooperation.between the land-
based air forces and carrier~based air forces was -the poor com uni-
cation between the two, Operations in which the two were tO cooper-
rate had to be carried out by liaison between the respective head-
cnarters. Our communication system had not developed to a point
wvhere there could be communication between the forces at lower levels,

As an ideal, of course, we wanted to draw your surface urnits within
range of our land~-based planes, but we always had difficulty in
bringing that about; and the reason, as already stated was that

we didn't have cnough aircraft and pilots ‘ere not sufficizntly
trained, By way of an example, at the MARTANAS, the First Air Fleed
was ta en down there, stationed at TINIAN Island in preparation for
the coming engagement, it had been trained in JAPAN 4nd Yushed down
there in a hurry, and just got there when IIARTANAS Operation started.

Q, Yesterday I understood you to say 1n answer to a cuestion that
you considered surface forces constituted the greatest threat to the
Japancse Navy, That do you consider was the most effective wecapon
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that was employed against the Japancse Navy ih this war? .I'11 prob=
ably have to clarify that by stating, between.surface fire and ‘air
fire? ' - |

A, By what weapon?

Q. The air weapon or the sca weapon in its cffecliivcness against
the Japancse Navy 1n attrition, : .
A, I think that I would have to divide the war into two pcriods.
in ansvering the cuestilon. The first half of the wer I helieve the
submarince constituted the most effective weapon.

Q. Against the Japanese Navy? .
A, Ycs; and the 1atter half of the war that your air force was the

most effective vrcapon,

0, I want to ask just one other qucstion, In this operation against

MIDAY which I undcrstand vwas conside cd as a very decislve onc,,
charnging the capabilitics of the Jopancse Navy, what was the objcective

" of that oporation'azainst MIDUAY? Uhy, strategically, o i ol

3tion launched? - | o

A, I-don't know ~hat it was and T can't understand what might have
becen the object of that, That is the reason I pronounce that an' ut-
tor failurc. T think that--this 1s just a guess on by mart--the MID-

7AY opeoration ¥ras undertaken as one stop in the tendencey rthich arosc
as a result of the sutstanding success of the first opcrations, WO

" exteond this scope of nelivity in all dircctions=--HAWAll on the cast
ard as far west as CEYLON in the Ii DIAN Occan,

If I ~ay bc permitted another gucss, I think the decision to cxpand
the arca of opcrations so sridcl mirht be attributed to 2 feeling on
the part of the Japancsc cuthoritics at the timc that the state of
mind juder rhich you fought the vatr and the statc of mind <under which
we fought the war were vory different, in that to us this was the war
for our very National cxistence, whereas 1ln your CascC it was merely a
casc of national honor or perhaDs rotection of your economic interests
in the Far Eost: and, bocause to you the war under such conditions
wrould e of relatively slisht significance as comparcd with ours,
there might have becn a feeling on the part of our lecadcrs that,
should the war contirue a little longer, you would losc your mill to
fight, ‘and with that idea e ~i ht have continued sprcading the battle
line. | ‘ :
,73. T was trying to gct the evalvationton the stratcgiC'significance,
- or the advantage to the Japan.se as they cvaluated :the taking of this

- %o lons island so short a distance from HATALL, unsupported by other

-

* 1and masses ot all--whether it was one of incr-asing their sccurity,
addingﬁto'their:strength, or “or further cwploitation--in other rrords,
‘as a stenping stone for a Further advance. You scc, this is just onc
island hore, ond unless 1t had ‘some significant rclationship to cither

- ‘seecurity or "o ~urthor of fonsive operations, e have a 1ittle 4iffi-

culty ~nalyzing that opcration.
A, It is possible that MID AY-=this is just another gucss=-might

have been nlanned as a 'stepping stone 1n proparation for subscquent
preparaticns, that 1s n' possibility; but as ror gctting MIDTAY by way
of incrcasing our scecurity, that is hardly possible because even with
MYDNAY remoining in American hands: I do not belicve that it constituted
such a serious threat to the safety of JAPAN: and the fact that we
might get it would not necessarily incrcasc thc fecling of sccurlty on
this side, s0 1t 1s difficult for me to sce what really might have
been the object,

I hove nevor discusscd that question trith znybody nor have 1 heard
what the opcration was for, ‘ :
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